————— Original Message———-—-—

[From: FIDIC Events [mailto:events@fidic.oxg
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 10:43 AM

07 "RUYUN D22*TRN1 0'0TANnN 11178 - 1t :To
Subject: eFIDIC Online Training Programmes

A four-month on-line training programme on the FIDIC Client-
.Consultant Model Services Agreement and related documents

.Programme starts mid-October 2010

http://wawl.fidic.org/events/modulel/modulel training programme marl0
.asp

Based on the htip://www.efidic.org training platform, with six online
.sessions in a wvirtual classroom over a four-menth period

The programme covers the content specified in the Professionals
Services Agreements Module of the FIDIC Contracts Manual. The
objective of the training programme is to make participants fully
acquainted with the definitions, the clauses of consultajnts'
agreement, their interpretation and the proper application of the
FIDIC Client/Consultant, Subconsultant, Joint-Ventuze and
Representatives agreements. The training programme will also

PROGRAMME TUTORS

Presentations are made by internationally-recognised industry
leaders. Participants submit their assignments individually or
.Jjointly, and feed-back will be provided to all submissions

PROGRAMME [FER

Euro 2000 per participant, payable in advance and including the cost
.of all documentation discussed during the training programme

INFORMATION

Steen Frederiksen

Renneve] 13, DK-3480 Fredensborg, Denmark
Tel: +45 (-} 4B 48 08 96

Fax: +45 {-) 48 47 65 75

sf@sf-consult.dk

http://www.sf-consult.dk

ONLINE REGISTRATION

http://wwwl.fidic.org/events/add.asp?FZ-FI~1~10-M0



FIDIC invites Young Professionals to join a seven-month online
.management training programme

http://www,fidic.org/ypmtp

Developing consulting engineering firms and their young professicnals
implies major challenges which are addressed by the FIDIC Young
. (Professiocnals Management Training Programme (YPMTP

Firms need to diversify by developing into kroad based,
.multidisciplinary censultancies

The work environment must be attractive for professicnals with a
.variety of educational and professional backgrounds

Firms must improve the way they offer services in an open and highly
competitive market, and be profitable in order to be able to develcop
.new activities and to retain the very best staff

Some firms will be developing activities on a global basis and will
.have to prepare their staff for a multitude of cultural challenges

In addition, participants build up an international network through
their contacts with other young professionals during the programme.
They are also exposed tc how the conrsulting engineering industry
operates at an international. level through their participation in the
FIDIC Annual Conference and through contact with the industry
.leaders

The aim is to develeop leadership, communication skills, intercultural
understanding, new approaches to understanding management challenges,
and familiarity with the consulting engineering industry's
.international activities and rescurces

PROGRAMME

The programme provides as a basis a thorough understanding to all
those aspects of a professional services firm that young
professionals and potential managers will need in order to for them
.to become future managers in the business environment of tomorrow
For the first four months they work systematically through FIDIC
Business Practice Training Manual modules, and undertake project-
.based case studies linked to the modules

This first part is web-based and driven by personnel involvement.
Participants work in teams of 10-15 divided according to time zones,
with online sessions and interactive learning hosted on the eFIDIC
consulting training platform and assisted and monitored by senior
engineers. Participants can test drive eFIDIC at
.http://www.efidic.org

The second part takes place immediately before the FIDIC 2011 Tunis
Conference during working sessions over £ive days to finalise reports
.and conclusions to be presented at the Future Leaders Workshop

TRAINING PLATFORM

The programme uses the eFIDIC training platform at
http://vwww.efidic.org (interested participants can test the YPMTP
site for a limited perxiod} with BT for webconferencing (participants
dial in to local numbers for the audio component), see



http://www.btconferencing. co.uk/products—and-services/web-
.conferencing/. Skype calls can alsc be placed at the YPMTP's expense

PROGRAMME FEE

Euro 2400.- per participant including registration for the FIDIC 2011
.Tunis Conference

PROGRAMME TUTORS

The programme is managed by Steen Frederiksen, FIDIC Coordinator,
assisted by a Mentor Beard comprising senior and very experienced
internaticnal consultants: Bayo Adeola, Nigeria; Dick Kell,
.ABustralia; Ben Novak, Canada

TIMETABLE

Deadline for registration: 30 December 2010 -
Payment by: 20 January 2011 -

Starting date: mid-February 2011 -

Final sessions: 18-21 September 2011 -

A limited number of scholarships for participants coming from less-—
developed countries are available., See
http://ypf.fidic.ch/training/Documents/yp_pp_scholarship 2011.pdf

INFORMATION
:Programme content and course detaills

Steen Frederiksen, FIDIC YPMTP Coordinator -
SFC, Ronnevej 13, DK-3480 Fredensborg, Denmark -
Tel: +45 (-) 48 48 08 96 -

FPax: +45 (-) 48 47 65 75 -

sf@sf-consult.dk -

General information

Silvia Fossati, Event Manager, FIDIC -
fidic@fidic.oxg -

ONLINE REGISTRATION

http://wwwl.fidic.org/events/add.asp?FZ-YP-A-07-15

OTHER FIDIC CONTRACTS TRAINING EVENTS: see
http://www.fidic.org/events

Please click this link to be removed from the FIDIC mailing list
http://vwwwl.fidic.org/admin/d.asp?binalioccea.org.il

Secretariat

FIDIC, International Federation of Consulting Engineers

World Trade Center II, Geneva Airport

BOX 311, CH-1215 Geneva 15

Tel: +41 22 789 49 00 - Fax: +41 22 799 49 01

fidic@fidic.org - http://www.fidic.org



